



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓴᓐ ᐃᓕᓕᓴᓐ ᑲᑎᓴᓐᓴᓐ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Rita Becker, Licensing Administrator

Subject: NWB2MEL0103 - Technical Reviews

Date: May 10, 2001

The NWB is in the process of refining the technical review process used in the assessment of technical reports submitted by WMC International Ltd. in compliance with water licence NWB2MEL0103.

Please advise the NWB on or before May 18, 2001, if you wish to be removed or remain on the technical distribution list for NWB2MEL0103 and receive copies of all technical reports.

Name of Organization: _____

Please check (one):

- _____ **Remove from Technical Distribution List completely**
- _____ **Remove from Technical Distribution List but still receive Annual Water Report**
- _____ **Remain on the Technical Distribution List - send copy of all technical reports.**

Return to fax #: 867-360-6369 or email to rbecker@polarnet.ca

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor at 867-360-6338.

Original signed by: _____

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST

WMC International Ltd. –NWB2MEL0103 – May 11, 2001

Organizations from whom we need a response (no response means you do not get put on the list):

NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
Kiv-IA, Lands	Tongola Sandy	(867) 645-2810	(867) 645-3855
KWF	Executive Director	(867) 857-2695	(867) 857-2990
NWMB	Jose Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Michele Bertol	mbertol@npc.nunavut.ca	(613)238-5724
Kiv-Health Board	Wanda Poirier	wpoirier@gov.nu.ca	(867) 645-2409
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5811
Hamlet of Rankin Inlet			(867)645-2146
Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet			(867)898-9108
Hamlet of Baker Lake			(867)793-2509
Hamlet of Whale Cove			(867)896-9101
KIA-Rankin			(867)645-2348
KIA-Chesterfield			(867)898-9704
KIA-Baker Lake			(867)793-2126
KIA-Whale Cove			(867)896-9101
HTO-Rankin			(867)645-3257
HTO-Chesterfield			(867)898-9079
HTO-Baker Lake			(867)793-2034
HTO-Whale Cove			(867)896-9143

Organizations already assumed to be on the technical distribution list for this licence (no response means you stay on the list):

WMC	Stuart Deveau	stuart.deveau@wmc.com	(613)727-3970
DIAND-Iqaluit	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca	(867)975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholke@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gladys@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2594
DSD	Chris Nichols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980